From: Grace Panek

To: rShearingclerk; RSLECAB; Brown, Todd; Daugavietis, Andre (he/him/his)

Cc: Bob Kester; Tom Ragen; Grace Panek; Sarah Mclean

Subject: FW: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments RCRA-05-2023-0006
Date: Monday, August 7, 2023 1:05:33 PM

FYI

From: notification@pay.gov [mailto:notification@pay.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 12:34 PM

To: Grace Panek <grapan@ccicolor.com>

Subject: Pay.gov Payment Confirmation: EPA Miscellaneous Payments

|CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]

H Anofficial email of the United States government

Gl

Your payment has been submitted to the designated government agency
through Pay.gov and the details are below. Please note that this is just a
confirmation of transaction submission. To confirm that the payment
processed as expected, you may refer to your bank statement on the
scheduled payment date. If you have any questions or wish to cancel this
payment, you will need to contact the agency you paid at your earliest
convenience.

Application Name: EPA Miscellaneous Payments
Pay.gov Tracking ID:

Agency Tracking ID:

Account Holder Name: Color Communications, LLC
Transaction Type: ACH Debit

Transaction Amount: $6,750.00
Payment Date: 08/08/2023

Account Type:
Routing Number:
Account Number:

Transaction Date: 08/07/2023 01:34:27 PM EDT



Total Payments Scheduled: 1
Frequency: OneTime

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

H| Pay.gov is a program of the U.S. Department of the Treasury, Bureau of the
Fiscal Service






